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In the following presentation the pupils of the 3rd Primary 
School of Larissa narrate the Yeni Mosque story.



Its history

• The Yeni Mosque is a historical mosque in Larissa.

• It was the last mosque built in the city under Ottoman rule. This is why it was 
named Yeni (Yeni = New). 

• The mosque was built around the turn of the 20th century. Its founder and exact 
date of construction are unknown. However, according to one view it was a 
donation by the queen Olga to the Muslim women of the region after the 
liberation of Thessaly around 1897.



• The mosque continued to be used until 1924, when the last Muslim inhabitants of 
the region departed, as a result of the Greek and Turkish population exchange in 
1923.

• During 1939-1941 the building was used to house the Municipal Library and a 
small archaeological collection, which was partly looted by the occupying forces 
during the Axis Occupation of Greece.

• From the late 1950s until 2011 the building housed the Larissa Archaeological 
Museum.

• The earthquakes of 1941, 1955, 1957, 1980 and 2021 caused serious damages to 
the building. 



Features

• The building is square-shaped, featuring a prayer hall with nine arched windows 
and a four-sided, tile-covered roof. The entrance has a tripartite portico covered 
by three half-domes. The minaret on the northwestern corner survives up to the 
balcony, since the upper part was destroyed during an earthquake.

• The neoclassical decoration both on the exterior as well as in the interior point to 
the fact that it was built in the late 20th century. 





Γενί Τζαμί: Η ιστορία του

• Το Γενί Τζαμί είναι ιςτορικό τηαμί ςτθ Λάριςα.

• Ήταν το τελευταίο τηαμί που ανεγζρκθκε ςτθν πόλθ κατά τθ διάρκεια τθσ 
οκωμανικισ περιόδου. Σ’ αυτό οφείλεται και θ ονομαςία του (Γενί = Καινοφριο). 

• Ανεγζρκθκε ςτα τζλθ του 20οφ αιϊνα. Η ακριβισ θμερομθνία ανζγερςισ του 
κακϊσ και ο ιδρυτισ του είναι άγνωςτα. Ωςτόςο κατά μία άποψθ ιταν δωρεά τθσ 
βαςίλιςςασ Όλγασ ςτισ γυναίκεσ μουςουλμάνεσ τθσ περιοχισ, μετά τθν 
απελευκζρωςθ τθσ Θεςςαλίασ, γφρω ςτα 1897.



• Το τηαμί χρθςιμοποιοφνταν ζωσ το 1924, όταν αποχϊρθςαν και οι τελευταίοι 
μουςουλμάνοι κάτοικοι τθσ περιοχισ, ωσ ςυνζπεια τθσ ελλθνοτουρκικισ 
ανταλλαγισ πλθκυςμϊν το 1923.

• Κατά το χρονικό διάςτθμα 1939-1941 το κτίριο χρθςιμοποιικθκε για τθ ςτζγαςθ 
τθσ Δθμοτικισ Βιβλιοκικθσ, κακϊσ και μικρισ αρχαιολογικισ ςυλλογισ, τθσ 
οποίασ τμιμα λεθλατικθκε από τισ κατοχικζσ δυνάμεισ.

• Από τα τζλθ τθσ δεκαετίασ του 1950 ζωσ το 2011, ςτζγαηε το Αρχαιολογικό 
Μουςείο τθσ πόλθσ.

• Οι ςειςμοί του 1941, του 1955, του 1957, του 1980, κακϊσ και του 2021 
προκάλεςαν ςοβαρζσ ηθμιζσ ςτο κτίριο. 



Τα χαρακτθριςτικά του

• Το κτίριο είναι τετράγωνθσ μορφισ, ενϊ περιελάμβανε αίκουςα προςευχισ με 
εννζα τοξωτά παράκυρα, κακϊσ και τετράπλευρθ κεραμικι οροφι. Η είςοδοσ 
διακζτει τριμερζσ προςτϊο, το οποίο καλφπτεται από τρεισ θμικόλουσ. Ο μιναρζσ 
ςτθ βορειοδυτικι γωνία ςϊηεται μόνον ωσ τον εξϊςτθ, κακϊσ το πάνω μζροσ του 
γκρεμίςτθκε ςτθ διάρκεια ςειςμοφ.

• Η νεοκλαςικι διακόςμθςθ τόςο του εξωτερικοφ όςο και του εςωτερικοφ 
αποτελοφν ζνδειξθ ότι κτίςτθκε ςτα τζλθ του 19οφ αι. 




